Case 2023AP001399 Letter to Clerk re: Corrected Fairfax Report and Appen... Filed 01-17-2024 Page 1 of 1
FILED
01-17-2024
STATE OF WISCONSIN CLERK OF WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE SUPREME COURT
Josh Kaul 17 W. Main Street
P.O. Box 7857

Madison, WI 53707-7857
www.doj.state.wi.us

Attorney General

Anthony D. Russomanno
Assistant Attorney General
russomannoad@doj.state.wi.us
608/267-2238

FAX 608/294-2907

January 17, 2024

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Samuel A. Christenson
Clerk, Wisconsin Supreme Court
Post Office Box 1688

Madison, WI 53701-1688

Re:  Rebecca Clarke, et al. v. Tony Evers, et al.,
Case No. 23AP1399-OA

Dear Clerk Christenson:

It came to our attention that a portion of an appendix to the report of Anthony
Fairfax did not fully upload via the e-filing system on Friday, January 12. The
appendix consists of depictions of the Governor’s proposed maps’ districts. We
attempted to submit the omitted portions of the appendix but were informed that we
needed to again upload the entire report with its appendices. Therefore, please find
the expert report and its appendices in their entirety.

Sincerely,

Electronically signed by Anthony D. Russomanno

Anthony D. Russomanno
Assistant Attorney General

ADR:jrs

cc: All parties vie e-file



